

September 22, 2017

City of Foley Mayor and Council Members
P. O. Box 1750
Foley, Alabama 36536

Dear Mayor Koniar and Council Members:

On behalf of all of your retirees, we wish to take this opportunity to request that you please consider approving the City of Foley's participation in the RSA's One-time Lump Sum payment.

We recently attended an ARSEA meeting at which the payment was discussed. It is our understanding that this must be approved by the City by the end of October in order for the retirees to receive this payment.

As employees of the City of Foley, we were always grateful for the tremendous support from our Mayor and Council. We hope this show of support will continue into the future.

We take great pride in our years of service and dedication to the City of Foley and very much appreciate your consideration of this opportunity for us.

Respectfully,

Linda Jerkins
Sue Sutton
Gwen Thomas
Dan Hellmich
Carl Resmondo
Butch Stokes